Owned and Operated by
M. M. ZENOFF

KBMI

Henderson, Nevada

November 10, 1954

Maurice W, Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebrasks

Dear Mr, Nittler,

Your letter reporting having heard KBMI is very much
appreciated as it is always nice to know we have D.X,
listeners,

We have checked our log for October 6th, and find your
report correct as to time and selections you heard.

Thank you for your interest and effort in sending us

your report.
57%;2593 ygurs,

L., Richardson
LR/rh Program Director

Kindest best wishes,

P,S, Very sorry about the delay in sending this reply.
Quite busy! We've been swamped with D,X., letters
from all over the United States.

PPS, We heard from another DX'er named Nittler ...
Francis H, Nittler, 1135 Grant St., Apt. #2,
Denver 3, Colorado.
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